L.ee, Steve

VR i
From: Johnson, Jeff
Sent: Tuesday, February 25, 2014 3:58 PM
To: Dean, Randy
Cc: Lee, Steve
Subject: RE:

Permit for driveway and we will construct a swale.

Jeff Johnson

Roads Superintendent

Road Operations Center

12901 County Landfill Road, {PO Box 7800}, Tavares, FL 32778
Office: (352)343-6439

Fax: (352) 742-3888

From: Dean, Randy

Sent: Tuesday, February 25, 2014 8:16 AM
To: Iohnson, Jeff

Cc: Lee, Steve

Subject: RE:

We are still dealing with this guy. We told him he will need to pull a permit no matter what for the TWO drive ways he is
currently using, and we told him all we will do is put a swale in. He said his girlfriend did not want a swale and they want
a drop box with buried pipe like the rest of his road has, We said a swale is all we are doing. He said what if he buys the
pipe, we said a swale is all we're doing. He said what if he pays for it all. | ask you, “what if”?

From: Johnson, Jeff

Sent: Wednesday, February 19, 2014 11:33 AM
To: Dean, Randy

Subject: Fwd:

Randy,
Please look in to this one. Sid says that the driveway for this residence is not permitted and the swale has been filled in.
Thanks,
Sent from my iPhone
Begin forwarded message:
From: "Martin, Sidney" <SMartin@lakecountyfl.gov>

Date: February 19, 2014 at 9:18:14 AM EST
To: "Johnson, Jeff" <Jlohnson@lakecountyfl.gov>

Jeff, I spoke with Dick Peters at 24451 Bonnet Rd. in Astor about water ponding on Bonnet Rd. and in his
yard. He was also concerned about the driveway apron not being replaced after a stormwater project
was completed in 2006. Project # 2006-07. The plans show a swale in front of his property. it looks like
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the swale was filled in, probably during the construction of a new residence in 2008. Permit
#2008060538. Mr. Peters phone number is 407-247-5166. AK 1514428. | am also going to look at a
complaint at Robie ant Center St. in Mount Dora. Belinda Stum, Phone 407-312-1170. She is concerned
about gravel and millings washing down 10 her property.

Thanks,

SID MARTIN

STORMWATER INSPECTOR 1
LAKE COUNTY PUBLIC WORKS DEPARTMENT
EXVIRONMENTAL SERVICES
437 ARDICE AVENUE
EUSTIS, FL, 32726

PH- (352) 483-9083

CELT- (352) 516-223!

FAX- (352) 4803-9015

EMAILL-



